
12/22/2009 12:59 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Katie Ely on behalf of Records Clerk 
Monday, December 21,2009 3 5 4  PM 
Ruth Nettles 
Dorothy Menasco 
FW: Change of name in dockets 

Interested Person/Parties name change from Record Clerk. a$ 

Katie Ely 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications t o  or from state 
officials regarding state business are considered t o  be public records and will be made available t o  the public 
and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject t o  public disclosure. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Pa t  Pottle [mailto:ppottle@ausley.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 21,2009 3:36 P M  
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Change o f  name in dockets 

Would you please remove Lee Willis from all  FPSC dockets with which he was involved and substitute James 
D. Beasley in his place. 

Thank you for your assistance 

Patricia G. Pottle 
Legal Assistant t o  James D. Beasley - 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 425-5486 

1. The foregoing is not ir ded I: legally t i i  legally effective c ( 
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2. This message is being sent by or on behalf o f  a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual(s) or 
entity(ies) to  which it is addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, 
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confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not 
authorized t o  read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it, electronically, verbally or 
in writing. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and 
delete al l  copies of the message. I apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Thank you. 
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